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. On Thursday, Apei] 14, 20015 mt approximately 7:05 P this officer was ai_

Hyannig, the residence of Christophier M. MeCowen, At that lime MeCOWEN was Placed under arrast on
warcant issaed earlier that date by the Barnsiable Superior Cougt, charging him with Murder.

2 Following his srrest MeCOWEN was stenred in the rear of an onmayked Massachusetts State
~olice ctuiser, Sereeant William Burke, Massachusetts State Paljce Detactives, then drave the crulsar 1o the
State Police Bamacks in South Yarmouth. [ was seated with MeCOWEN in the rear of the cruiser. [
explained to MeCOWEM that he had been placed under arrgst for & Murder warrant and that the warrant
stemmed from the Christa Worthington homigide invess gation. McCOWEN stated that he remernbered
spesking with me previcusly about the cass, 1 sdvised MeCowen that T would like to speik to him about the
case and review kis previous statements. Lthen verbally advised MeCOWEN of his Rights per Miranda and
informed him that upon.our arival at SP-South Yarmouth | would provide him with & written capy and
waiver of those rights, a5 well B3 & consent form regarding the electronis recording of any intérview
MeCowen stated that he undersiond hiz Miranda righits apd would speak with us, T then advized MeCOWEN
that I did not want to discuss the case until be had execuled the written Miranda waiver gnd made & decision
regarding the recording of the interview,

3. Upcin our arrval at SP-South Yamouth, MeCOWEN wag taken directly info the conference room
located on the first flaor of the barracks, MeCOWEN was uneuffed and seated at the -::Fnr’ermne room tabla
b myzelf snd Sgt. Burke. T theg provided MeCOWEN with a printed copy of the Miranda Rights Form. In
presence of Sge. Barke, 1 read MeCOWEN his Miranda rights angd warver from the form. MeCOWEN
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tated he understood his rghts and at 7:32 P.M. signed the waiver of Miranda rights form: [ also adviged
McCOWEN that | was seeking his consent to electronically recard the interview. Ithen provided
MeCOWEN with a form to indicate his consent to do s0. MeCOWEN stated that he did not want to be
recarded and indicated so om the form. MeCOWEN then asked me if he would “look like a1-f he
did niot want to be recorded. [ advizsed McCOWEN that the courts preferred to have the intérview recorded to
ensure acouracy and that [ wouald nof provide him with advise as to what decision to make as the decision was
his ta make., McOOWEN agzin stated that he did not want the interview recorded and signed the waiver form.
[ then advised MeCOWEN that he had a right to a telephone call withon an hour of his arrival and a right to to
itnmedigte medical attention should he require-it. McCOWEN stated that he did niot have any medical issues
and that he would like to call his girhinend teter. McCOWEN stated he wanted 1o answer my questions right
away and straighten everything out. 1 advised MeCO'WEN to let me know when he wanted to place his call,

4 1 then explained to MeCOWEN that he was under armest on 2 waran! charging him with the
murderof Christa Worthington and that T wanted to speak with him dbout that and about some of the things
that he had previously told me. 1 asked McCOWEN if he recalled speaking with me on two océasions before.
MeCOWEN stated that he did . T asked MeCOWEN if ke recalled talling me about a_

" MeGOWEN stated that he did and explained t'h.u.l-wa.s a driver at Cape Cod Disposal. 1-asked
MeCOWEN if he récalled telling me twice 1hat he had never been inside WORTHINGTON'S home,
MeCOWEN stated that he 'did and thet was true; [ then asked McCOWEN if he had ever bean in
WORTHINGTON's home forany reagon. MeCOWEN stated that he had never been in WORTHINGTON s
home. MeCOWEN stated thal WORTHINGTON would sometimes come fo the window of her front door
and that sometimes he would sce WORTHINGTON's daughter at {he fronl door, 1asked McCOWEN if he
ever removed trash from the inside of WORTHINCTON's home and he stated that hie had not. McCOWEN
stated that he may have eollectad a bag of trash from WORTHINGTON s front porch once, but had never

been in the house.

5 - Tasked McCOWEN if he had ever spoken with WORTHINGTON, sither while on duty or off
duty. McCOWEN stated he had never spoken with her at ali, saying "] don't hold conversations with her " |
asked McCOWEN if he knew any otherpeople or co workers that may have spoken with WORTHINGTOMN.
MeCOWEN stated that he did not. McCOWEN stated that _I:ut:-k over his trash roote when

. =
This Reporl {5 the Property of the Massachusetls SiatePalice
He part of this report may be distribuied outside the sgency to which iLwas proviiled




he (McCOWEN) lost his drivers license. McCOWEN said he did not know what if amy ralari-::u:mhip-
had with WORTHINGTON.

&. ['explained to MeCOWEN that some of the people that [ had interviewed during the course of the -
investigation had told me that WORTHINGTON eould at imes be a flirt or threw off a vibe which led them to
believe she was interested in them. [ asked MeCOWEN if WORTHINGTON had ever flirted wath himr or
given him ‘any indication that she was interested in him. MeCOWEN stated that he knew what [ was petting at
and said he did not think of WORTHINGTON sl McCOWEN then stated he had niever heard
amything ahout WORTHINGTON's reputation. MeCUOWEN then told me that he ha ound” with
athier Worhen off his trash route, but that WORTHINGTON had never been one of those people

7 McCOWEN stated that while he worked at Cope Cod Disposal he bad a gitlfriend :|'-arm:¢-

- McCOWEN stated tlmt-Lﬁrl lived in Trum in the past and that she had rebted a home in Truro
at one point. McCOWERN stated L'Lml_. the owener of Cepe Cod Disposal, bad rented a home to
McCOWEN. I asked MeCOWEN where the Truro rental vwas and he described it a2 past Dutra’s Market on
Rt. 64 and left at “the crazy house” an the dght with all the lawn omaments. MeCOWEN stated that

HORTON s stepu:l.mght:a’,-rmt:d {he: homme to e and - MeCOWEN stated that be had slept
with other-women while he was -:lating-.

8. [ asked MoCOWEN where _de today. MeCOWEHN stated that he thought
I - iv il at the * Weymouth Jail” and that the last he knev: | NEEEE=s tiving in Taunton.
MeCOWEN stated th ai_wa.s in jeil for credit card frand. [ asked McCOWEN if he ever
discussed WORTHINGTON with [J oz other co-workers, McCOWEN stated that although they
had talked about gicls on the trash route, WORTHINGTON never came up. MoCOWEN then stuted that
WORTHINGTON was not hig type. 1 asked McCOWEN what his "type” was. McoCOWEN stated that he
liked “big girls with meat on their bones” MeCOWEN then offered that be did not know if
WORTHINGTON even dated black men and that he did oot know what she liléd. McCOWEN then added
that be “thought” that WORTHINGTON dated Portuguese men. 1 asked McCOWEN why be theught that,
MeCOWEN explained that e hed Porteguese friends and that by looking at WORTHINGTONs daugater he

could tell she had & Fortuguese father.
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g, [ asked MceCOWEN what else he thought or knew about WORTHINGTONR, McCOWEN stated
that he thought WORTHINGTON was "a high class lady™ and pbinted to the fact that she lived on a large
wooded piece of land. MeCOWEN 5aE.L"| that he heard that the WORTHINGTON 5 used 1o own “all of that
land™, T asked McCOWEN how he konew that and when hedearned it McCOWEN said that Yeverybady™ told
him that 1 asked him 10 try and remember who specifically had fold him about the WORTHREIGTON s
WeeoWEN stated that his frieod || |- dooe some plumbing at crISTA
WORTHIMGTON"s house and that he was one of the peaple that had told him. MeCOWEN srated that he
knew this information about the WORTERNGTONs befors the finme of the murder, T asked McCOWEN who
else 1ol himakoul the WORTHINGTONs, MeCOWEM stated that he had heard shout WORTHINGTOM
from people gt ﬂ.-'-nﬂr_,_anri “people on the street”. Whea 1 asked McCOWEN to provide
naries of ather people he had spoken to abont WORTHINGTON he could not recall any. McCOWEN stated
that it was just information in general and it was just like how he knew about *Tony Chop Chop™.
McCOWEN stated thiat he has miet a Jot of people in the Trord area through his work and a5 a doorman #t

Hick's Chiterbar,

atts ['asked MeCOWEN to tell me more about his discussions with || - odin
WORTHINGTON. McCOWEN stated that.he had leamned of the murder ﬂ'lT'nilgE_ MeCOWEN
stated that both he a::.u_i_l;md worked at WORTHINGTOMN's home and recopgnized her nome
when the mirdar was reported in the news, McCOWEN stated that ||| ¢ moter kad told [

-ahc.u[ the murder, who in tum told him. MeCOWEN stated that he has spoken w‘ilh_
about the murder since it was discovered and that ke even “.ﬂ]lﬂi_}lﬂl he had beén spoken to by
ke police, McCOWEN stated tha || marcied with two kids. 1 asked McCOWEN if

-ma ever expressed any interest in WORTHINGTON, MeCOWEN laughed and said that

I - oot = “adics man™,

11. McCOWEN stated that after the murd E:r-_ stopped the trash pickup at
WORTHINGTON s house and that he has not béen to the house since his last pick up. McCOWEN stated
that he did pick up the trash on the Thursday before WORTHINGTON was found and that would have been

his last pickup at the residence.
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i 4 I asked MeCOWEN again if he had any contact with WORTHINGTON beyond simply picking up
the trash At ber residence. McCOWEN said, “T ean honestly say sericusly, I didn’t know hee.” McCOWEN
snid that WORTHINGTON was an “acquaintance™ from work and that he did not “associate with her™

13. I expliined to McCOWEN that the reason [ was asking him abaout tiz relationship with
WORTHINGTOMN was that he was voung, in good shape and that he seemed to be charming i a way that a
woman might find abtractive. McCOWEN steted that he was not a “ladies man™ and that ™7 always do my own
thing. 1'm always where I'm at." 1 asked MeCOWEN what he meant, MeCOWEN stated that if 1 asked
around everyone would tell me that he (MeCOWEN) stayed at home and steyed oyt of troubls. ] asleed
MeCOWEN whit type of person he thought could have cormmitted this crime, MeCOWEN stated that he did
not know. T then asked MeCOWEN what he thought this person must have been thinking when he did this
crimie. MeCOWEN stated that the guy thet did this must have been drunk or stupid. | asked McCOWEN why
he thought that, McCOWEN stated that the police in Key West had called him a smart criminal and that if he
hiad done it be would make sure the kid did not sse anything and that WORTHINGTON was alone. 1 esked :
MeCOWEN aboit the DNA evidence recovered from the body. McCOWEN said that was angther thing that

shawed the guy was stupid.

14 1 then explained to McCOWEN that the reason I kept asking sbout his relationship with
WORTHINGTON was due to a DINA report | had received from the Crime L;lb- I then gave MeCOWEN the
DNA report dated April 13, 2005 and explained to him that the report concluded that his IINA was present on
the body of CHRISTA WORTHINGTON. McCOWEN lotked al the report and after approximately one
minyte stated, “It could've been me.”” 1 asked McCOWEN what he meant and how it could have been him.
MeCOWEN stated that he was new recalling that he had been extremeély intoxicated that weekend, but did not
remember having had sex or being in Troro. MeCOWEN conceded that he-could have had sex with
WORTHINGTON, McCOWEM stated ihat he did not think he would have gons to Triro if he were that
drunk because he was afraid to drive through Wellfleet if he had been drinking, [ asked McCOWEN how he
could explain the presence of his DNA on the body of CHRISTA WORTHINGTON, McCOWEN stated that
he couldn't remember. [ explained 1o MeCOWEN that contact betweéen bive people can result in an éxchange
of DNA and it was cleat to me that he was in contact with WORTHINGTON.

i3, [ then asked McCOWEN what he could remember about that evening, MeCOWEN explained that
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Friday and Saturday nights are his party nights. MeCOWEN stated thal he would have gone ont that night. |
asked MeCOWEN what night he was talking about. McCOWEN said “A 'Fﬁfl&}' night”, |asked McCOWEN
to recall his movements and actions of that Fridsy night. McCOWEN stated that on that Friday night he wauld
have been home ot -efn:rm going out. MeCOWEN stated that on Friday’s he usually leaves
work ¢ari:.r and would have bisen home sometime before 4:00 P.M. McCOWEN stated that he would have
gone out, leaving [N vis davehter o N | asied McCOWEN where he wont
from tiere, MeCOWEN said that he nsually poes to Rick’s Outerhar, The Beach Break, or o Orleans. 1
asked MeCOWEN who be would heve been with. McCOWEN stated that he usually goes out with ||

_ar.r.i_ MeCOWEN stated that they all usually go to an

“after party” when the bars close.

16, Ithen asked MeCOWEN who he was with on Friday, January 04, 2002, McCOWEN stated, “The
lasi | can remembes [ was with Jeremiy Frafzerand I was piss ass drunk at the Juies Bar™, pcCOWEN steted
that he had called his “baby’s mether” in Dennis and that he and JEREMY [&it the hyice Har ta visit her in
Dennis. MeCOWEN stated that JEREMY was driving énd that JEREMY drove a grav Eclipse at the time.
MoCOWEN identified his “baby’s mother” us_ McCOWEMN stated that he and
TEREMY visited [ NBli: Dennis for “about balf and hour” and then both retumed to the J wite Bar it
Orledris. MeCOWEN stated that JEREMY drove them back to the Juice Bar in his vehicle. MoCOWEN
stated that he was “already 1it"” when be got to the Jnice Bar and described the night s 2 “good night™ which
weant hewas deinlding “hard”, MeCOWEN stated that he drank until he blacked cut that evening,
MeCOWEN then stated, *1 don’t remember having sex with this ledy.” I asked McCOWEN what ho did
remember and MeCOWEN stated he rememberad waking up the next morning fine, not hung over at hls-

-

i 7. 1 asked McCOWEN how much he had fo érink that evening. MeCOWEN stated that he had heen
drinking Alize’, which he described as a strong cognac. McCOWEM stated that he remembered buying Allze”
at the Windmill Liguor Store in Orleans that evening, McCOWEN siated thet he remembered that there was a
rap contest at the Juice Bar that evening. MeCOWEN stated that he drank outside the Juice Bar as it is an
uridlerage club that does riot serve alcohol. MeCOWEN stated that he remembered drinking heavily that
evening and waking up athis house in the motning, Tasked MecCOWERN bow he got horme that evening and
Ve OWEN stated that JEREMY took him home, 1 asked MoCOWEN if he ever asked JEREMY what they

B
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" did that eveniag. McCOWEN stated that he has never spoken to JEREMY about that evening, I asked
McCOWEN who was home when be amived a_. MeCOWEN stated Tl'la.t_
and hi# dauphter were there. McCOWEN explained that on Saturday he did not work and would have just
hung arownd his hovse, 1 asked MeoCOWEN again if he ever had a conversation with JEREMY about what
had happened that evening or about CHRISTA WORTHINGTON, McCOWEN stated that he had not,

18, [ asked McUOWEN whea he and JEREMY met on Friday night. McOO'WEN: was uncertain haw or
whiere he and JEREMY met, bul stated that they would have srobablv met around 2:00 10 10:00.P.M 1 asked
MeCOWEN when he started to bleck out that evening. McCOWEN stated that on a “out to 8 club night™ he
veouldn't get I Qrnk” unl 12:00 or 2:00 AM, McCOWERN then stated that he mav have been drinking
Remy Mortin and not Alize’ that evening. 1 ssked MeCOWEN when was the |ast time he doenk to blackout.
IMcCOWEN stated that he drank te blackeut approximafely two (2) weeks ago when be end a co-worker, -

-w'eu[ to-Jack's Lounge on West Main Street in Hyannis, MeCOWEN stated that he drank four (4}
Corona beers and three and one half Remy Martin shots and was "lore up”. MeCOWEN stated that he end

f I - Jacks and went to his house where he changed clothes. MeCOWEN stated that aftér going home

everything that happeried thet evening was a blackeut. MeCOWEN suid that [JJiater to1d hin that he
(MeCOWERN) gave-ﬁidﬂ.ﬂﬂ dollars to drjve to Zachary’s Pub in Mashpee. McCOWEN stated that
-l-a:nIaT him later that he had passed out in the car and then theew up in the car, MeCOWEN stated that
he remembered none of this én his own 25 he had blacked out.

19, [ agked MoCOWEN how many times in his Jife he had blacked out from drinking, McCOWEN
stated twice. MeCOWEN statéd that he had blacked out approximarely 1wo weeks ago wjll.-n-:i izt
the other occasion was on the weskend of CHRISTA WORTHINGTON s murder. [ asked McCOWEN to fry
ard ramember wliat had occurred to him on that Friday evening that lie had biacked out. MoCOWEN told
mé, “Honestlv, I don't know. How do you want me to remember ahything,” McCOWEN stated that after the
second visii ta the hice Bar he hlacked out. | told MeCOWEN that often imes recalling one small event will
trigger a recolleation of the rest of the events sunounding it and ebdcouraged him to da so. MeCOWEN bowed
his head and stated, *Ya, 1 Had sex.” T asked MeCOWEN who het had sex with., MoCOWEN stated, “Fine; |
hind e with her.” 1 l;ske:r MeCOWEN if he was referring to CHRISTA WORTHINGTON and he stated that
;_ be was, 1 asked MecCOWEN what he could tell ms about that. MeCOWEM stited he did nol remember
sverything that happened thet vening but did know that he had sex with WORTHINGTON, MeCQOWEN
.
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stated, " Anything could have happenéd. Tlmow I didn’t kill her.” MeCOWEN thep stated that he conld not
even reiember how he got home that gyening, MeCDWEM stated that he was “pigs ass dnnk™ thad evemng.
I tald MeCOWEN that he said that JEREMY brought hitn home and MeCOWEN =aid. “That sounds neht ™

20. MeCOWERN then stated, “If 1 was going to do some ﬂum. [ would be a smant criminal”,
MoCOWEN then offered that he would be sure that “she would be there by hereelf and her kid wasn't there 1o
see tisff MecOWEN stated that he had sead or heard somewhere that the doo ol the WORTHTNGTON
house had been kicked in. MeCOWEN stated that he would not have done that, MeCOWEN stated that his

“Farte' was sex ot kicking in doors

21 The time at this point in the interview was approximately 20:30 heurs and 1 reminded
MeCOWEN he could use the phone, MWeCOWEN waved his hand and stated, *T can make it later,™
MeCOWEN asked if he could gel a cigarette and when I asked which brand he wanted. McCOWEN asked
for Newports:

122, 1 asked MoCOWEN to trv to remerhber what happened that Priday evening, MeCOWEN said he
could not *nick his brain™ because he hed been drunk. MeCOWEN then stated, “Anyone who's goine to do a
grime is going to-do it all the way.” [ asked McCOWEN whit he meant. McCOWEN stated, “It's black and
white. I never kicked anvanes door U I get tumned away for sex, I just legve. [ never took her phene or
waltet™ T asked McCOWEN how he kaew the phone and wallet were missing. McCOWEN stated that he
kad read about it in the paper and that he would hiave used cradit cards if he took them and that “eredit cards
can tell a lot” MeCOWEN siated that his friond | s i jai for using credic cards,
MeCOWEN stated, “A piece offjjfis different, stealine :m- I asked McCOWEN who Had ealled him
a “smart criminal”, McCOWEN stargd thit when he lived in Key West there was a Detective Benlow(sp?)
who had called him 1 smart criminal  MeCOWEN stated that Det, Benlow told him he was smart-and had
wanted McCOWERN to give hiny information on 2 Burglary he was investigating.

2 T told McCOWEN that ke was mart and I was sure he could focus on the evening of Friday,
Janiuary 04, 2002, McCOWEN stated thet he could ot remember what happened on that Friday night or two
weeks ago 'when he also blacked out, MeCOWEN stated that everyone at work was ‘-w-jl.h me™ and
+hat they could confizm he did not remember what happened when he blacked vut. 1 told MeCOWEN that he
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had spoken with [JJJJesout what happeved when he blacked out and asked why had he net spoken with
TEREMY ahout what happened. McCOWEN stated that be hasnot ssen or spokea to JEREMY since that

EYENING-

4. MoCOWEN stated that it was going fo “waste of time" trying to remember whet happensd and
suggested that § check out his “alibis™. 1asked MoCOWEN what his alibi was, - McCOWEN steted that 1

could talk tof I =5y FRAZIER aod I | -sicd McCOWEN wha else |

could speak with to reconstruct his getivitics that weskend. McOOWEN stated that 'on Saturday heawoke at
home and later may have gone to ptay basketball with [N -~ IR - ==th=r High
Sekool. MeCOWEN stated that be would have also spent ime that weekend hnn.g'i ng out at home and

stnoking weed.

25, I told MeCOWEN it was clear to me that-he fremembered having sex with CHRISTA
WORTHINGTON, McCOWEN stated that he didn’t and the fact that he gave a swab proved that:
MeCOWEN stated, “Whi wouldn't, Look at all the memn in Truro thatere giving It IfT was to do something, 1
might not, but I didn’t.”

26. At this point in the interview, approximetely 8:51°'P.M., Lt. Robert Melia provided
McCOWEN with pack of Newport cigareties which he was allowed 6 smoke.

27. MeCOWEN was then asked to recount-again where he went Friday evening. MeCOWEN
stated that he and JEREMY went tg the Juice Bar and then to Dennis, via back roads. After vish.i:ng-

B 0o, McCOWEN stated that he and JEREMY went back to the Juice Bar, McCOWEN
gtated that he siarted having 8 hard tme remembering things during the nde back ta the Inice Bar.
MeCOWEN stated that he remembered being in JEREMY s ¢ar after he left the Juice Bar for the secand time
becamse TEREMY has a loud bass sound system in his car and he could remember the noise of the bass
speaker. McCOWERN stated (hat he remembered that JEREMY stopped at & store because McCOWEN said
he could remember stunbling as he was getting out of the car, MeCOWEN stated that both he and JEREMY
went inte the siore to buy cigarettes. McCOWEN stated that he rementbered getting back in the car becanse
the bass noise started ui:; again. McCOWEN stated that when the car stopped next, he got out, “not noticing
where I"m e McOOWEN said, “If we wend 1o thaf house.....One of us would have knocked on the door.”

9
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MeCOWEN eated, “If we were having sex I wouldn't know what Jeremy was doing.” MeCOWEN stated
that ride afler petting cigarettes seemed longer than the time it should take (o get home to Eastham or Welfleet

&0 maybe they were i Truro.

28, 1asked McCOWEN where he was and what his reaction was when ba heard that
WORTHINGTON had been murdered. WeOOWEN glated that he learmnead on Sunday at approximately 12;30
.M. ot 1:00 P.M, and that he “freaked out™ when he heard of the murder. MoCOWEN stafed that everyane
‘was “up in arms” because this was s pourder and that does not happer in Troro. MeCOWEN stated that he
went to-work on Monday and umt_ asked him that day if he had ever had sex with
WORTHINGTON Before. [ asked McCOWEN what Be said and McOOWEN stated he told [ R
B McCOWEN stated that alse present during that exchange were [N - -
the. I, ! =sked McCOWEN why [ ot esked him that question. MeCOWEN stated
that -pmhah]_l,r kniew that he hay slept with women on hia roule before. T usked McCOWEN if he
ever hod sex with WORTHINGTON, McCOWEN stated that he had never had sex with WORTHINGTON
' other than on that Friday night. MeCOWEN then offered that he had even slept with 2 woman o his foute
1lie day he was Tirst interviewed in 2002, 1 asked MoCOWEN agein if he ever had sex with
WORTHINGTON other than that Friday evening, MeCOWEN satted that he had not

29, I asked McCOWEN to go back lo Frday evening antd to tell me how i came 10 be that he was at
WORTHINGTON 3 house having sex with her. McCOWEN stated that he and JEREMY went to the fuice
Bar and then to Dennis and then back to the Juice Bar and then “JJjappened.” 1 explained 10 MeCOWEN
that the Jheppened” part was what [ was interested in, MeCOWEN stated that since he had sex with
WORTHINGTON maybe JEREMY would have done the same thing McCOWEN pointed oat-that he was
not suggesting that JEREMY did the murder, I'then told MeCOWEN that there was no evidence of
FRAZIER having had gex with WORTHINGTON and that it was his DNA which bad been recovered from
WORTHINGTON s body,

30, [ asked McCOWEN what had happened after he had sex with WORTHINGTON. McCOWEN
stated that he couldn't remember, but he knew that IEREMY had been with him and that JTEREMY had driven
him home. | asked McCOWEN if he had any arguments with WORTHINGTON while he was st Her house,
MeSOWEN stated, “T wouldn't waste my time”. MeCOWEN stated that if someone tokd him they were not

1 n -----
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interested in sex then he wis “fine with that.” MeCOWEN also said “1f we're going to have sex were going
do it, o if ands or butts...bot i s no sex, fine.” T reminded MeCOWEN that he had already stated that he
had sex with WORTHINGTON and that “iF” be had sex with her was no longer an issve. MeCOWEN agreed
and stetes] "No way ean deny it.” I told McCOWEN that the other things that happened &t
WORTHINGTON's house were what [ wanted ta know about. McCOWEN stated, “That's something
éyond me.” McCOWEN told me he knew he had sex with someone that night becauss whien he wole up he
wos sleeping on his coush. McCOWEN stated that his girlfriend KELLY “can smell sex™ so he would not
lave gotten into bed with her after sleeping with another women. MeCOWEN said that seaing the DNA
report today was bringing his memory of what had happened and who he slept with that night back to him.
MoCOWEN stated that ke slept on the couch until *12:00 or 1:00 or 2:00™ or until his daughter woke him up.
MeCOWEN said that he did know that JEREMY had also taken him to WORTHINGTON s and had driven
Wi home, MeCOWEN stated thet he would not have driven through Wellfleet o1 night besause the police

slop everyone gt night.

1. 1 gsked McCOWEN if JEREMY knew WORTHINGTON, McCOWEN stated that he did not
think JEREMY knew WORTHINGTON, but could not be eertein. I told McCOWEN thet someone must
have come un with the idea to go to WORTHINGTON's and asked if it was his idea, McCOWEN stated that
it probably was. | esked McCOWEN what e told JEREMY about poing to WORTHINGTON's home.
WMoCOWEN stated that he probably said semething like “1 know this bitch in Truro who will give up some

B | acked McCOWEN if he probably said thator if that is what he said, McCOWEN stated rthat was what
‘he said to JEREMY. T asked MeCOWEN how JEREMY would have known how to get o
WORTHINGTON's, McCOWEN stated that he would have told JEREMY how togo. 1 told MeCOWEN that
he was starting to remember and asked Him to now tell me what happened when he arived at

WORTHINGTON'S,

32 WO OWEN statod that he would have mrmed the bass down on JEREMY's vehicle and would
have directed JEREMY to pull In like he pulls in his garbage truck. McCO WEN then ook a piece-of paper
and drew on it to show me how he-drives up the driveway and then backs the garbage truck up to the wooden
treieh Win g6 he can pull rght out after he empties the wask, See the attached sketch. 1 asked McCOWEN ifhe
actually did those things he described on Friday pight and he stated that he did, MeCOWEN stated that when
lie arrived at WORTHINGTON's he was “.sl.ill-up". | asked MuOOWEN what tinhe it was when he
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arrived. MclCOWEN stated that he couldn’t remember. ] asked MeCOWEN if it was nighttime and he stated
that it was. [ asked MeCOWEN if WORTHINGTON's daughter was swake, MeCOWEN stated “No, What
kind of person would have a lid up at that time of night.™ 1 then asked McCOWEN if it was late et night
when he airived, McCOWEN sialed that it was. MeCOWEN then stated, “H T knew her deughter was up i
would be a bad time.” MeCOWEN then stated that evening was the first time he had ever been in
WORTHINGTON's house, McCOWEN stated that onee he thought he may have picked up a trash bag that
was on her porch 1 asked McCOWEN to describe the interfor of WORTHINGTON's house. MeCOWEN
stated, “There was a lot offprerywhere. [T rememtbher correctly, when T wilked in the house | was
stepgering and weaving and all of that” MoCOWEN then stated, ©1 goess we had sex right there.” [ asked
McCOWEN where “thers” wes. MeCOWEMN stated by the kitchen was i hallway area and thal was where
they had sex. McCOWEN then sdded that heand WORTHINGTON may have had sex in the living room or
irr another room he described as an office. McCOWEN desosibed the kitchen aren as leading into a hallway,
with an offics on the right and “some table” on the left in the hallway. McCOWEN then took a piece of paper
and wrote out a sketch, which depicted the interior of the WORTHINGTON residence aa he recilled it. See
attached dingram. 1 askid McCOWEN what was hehind the twio doors he drew and MeCOWEN stated that
he did ot know. MeCOWEN stateid that there was a siairense loading upstairs and that there were so many
things o the stairs you could not even. gel upstairs. MeCOWEN tapped the diagram as he described the stairs.
] asked MeCOWEN if it was lus recollection that the date was Jamuary 04, 2002, WeCOWEN stated that he
did mot kmow the date , but knew it was a Friday and that it was after Christmas, MeCOWEN explained that
he knew if was after Christmas becayse he spoke with WORTHINGTON, that evening in her iome, about
getting rid of the Christmas tree. McCOWEN then added the lecation of the Christmas tree on his diagram.

3. 1 asked MeCOWEN what happened after he and WORTHINGTON discussed the Christmas tree.
MeCOWEN stated, 1 [ Mot ber...1 don't know...”" MeCOWEN stated that if JEREMY wen!
hack to WORTHINGTON's later in the evening and did something that was “on him". T asked hcCOWEN
whet he thought happened. McCOWEN stated, “Ii doesn't bother meto talk to ya'll, but | can only tell ya
what 1 remember.” 1 esked McCOWEN where he ﬂmugh_t the sex heppened. MeCOWEN grated “One or the
other. Office or Hving room. Had to be en the fioor.™ 1 asked MeCOWEN if he had used a cordom.
McCOWEM stated that neither be or JEREMY had condoms with them. [ asked McCOWEN if
WORTHINGTON had mentioped anything ahnut:Elnh coniral. MeCOWEN stated, “Shie didn™t hring out any
cordoms.” | asked MeCOWEN how he knew that JEREMY did not have any condoms. MeGCOWEN stated
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that he didn't know. 1 asked MeCOWEN if hi: hed asked JEREMY if be hed any condoms that night,
MeCDWEN stated that he had ndt.

34, MeCOWEN then explained that if he and JEREMY were going out to meet girls they would
asuably get a pack of condoms and that they had not done that this night. McCOWEN stated that 1t
1::':?['_I'RT[-HNGTDN had wanted him to use a condom he would, because she vas not some TN . 1
asked MeCOWEN what he meant. McCOWEN _ and gaid that = |G e e
that would be willing t climb inta His truck and ||| ! 2sked McCOWEN i€ he had ever heard
anyone say anything that weald lead him to believe that WORTHINGTOMN was available sexually.
MeCOWEN stated that he had not, McCOWEN said he had only s=en one man & WORTHINGTON' s house
besfiore and that he was & whits male spproximately 6 f#et 2 inches and “chunky in the stomach”. 1 asked
MelOWEN if he had ever seen a picture of this man in any of the news accounts hie had read and he stated
that he hiad not. McCOWEN stated that the man was older and then jolied with Sgt. Burke that the man was
old like you. MoCOWEN stated that he estimated Sgt. Burke to be 53 o1 56, or about his feibers age;

35, [ asked MeCOWEN about the sex that he be had with WORTHINGTON. MeCOWEN =aid that
if = had sex it was late that he wouldn't stay, but instead would go back In_ [ correcied
#cCOWEN end pointed ous that he used the word “if"'. MECOWEN laughed and corrected himsell saying

“ fler T had sex with her. 1 went horie” T asked McCOWEN what els= happéned. McCOWEN st
WORTHINGTON was Scool” with everything after they had sex and thet he even gave WEHRTHINGTON s
aumber, 1 asked McCOWEN what WORTHINGTON had writlen down the number on so [ could look for it.
MeCOWEN then stated that he was tiot sure if WORTHINGTON wrote the muriber dovwr et all. | asked
McCOWEN what nonher he gave WORTHINGTOM. McCOWEN stated that he could net recall, bt that it
was his cell phone number at the time which was in his name and billed tu_i.u Eastham, WA,
MeCOWEN stated that it was & Nolda phone. Tasked MeCOWEN what he remembered about {he houss
phone.at WORTHINGTON's house. MeCOWEN stated, “I'm not seeing a house phone and I'm not Sesing
her daughtér.” McCOWEN stated that he would have remember using or handling the house phone in

WORTHINGTON = house.

- a6, [ ‘askéd MeCOWEN what time he thought it was when he had arived st WORTHINGTON s
euse. McCOWEN stated that he thought that ke and JTEREMY leit Orleans to go to Trieo &l aboul 12:50
13
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AM. 1o 1:00 AM, and arrived at WORTHINGTON's house at about 1:15 AM. 1o 1:45 AM. T asked
MeCOWEN what had happencd on the ride out to Truro. McCOWEN stated that he remembered that he and
JEREMY stopped at the Mobil Station in Eastham fo buy cigaretias, McCOWEN stated that he thinks the
clerk warkipg that night waﬁ'- who disseribed as an older lady, McCOWEN stated that he would
Have paid in cash as would JEREMY.

57. MeCOWEN fold me that from the Bastham Mobil Station JEREMY drove o Truro. T asked
MeCOWEN what heppened when he arrived at WORTHINGTON's. MeCOWERN stated that everything was
eoal™ until TEREMY. “starced gaing through herll}" 1 esked MeCOWEN what he meant and McCOWEN
atated “Jermey is the kind of guy that's going through her-', I asked MeCOWEHN what he meant.
McCOWEN stated, “Wheo wouldn’s go through her [JJif they could.” Tasked McCOWEN if JEREMY took
arvvthing from WORTHINGTCON. MeCOWEN steted, “Mot that T kmow of. 1 he did he's stupid.” T asked
MeCOWEN what WORTHINGTON had been wearing when he arrived at her house. McCOWEN stated he
recalled “black sweats”, I asked McCOWEN what WORTHINGTON was wearing for footwear and
McCOWEN could: not recall :

3%, 1 asked McCOWEN what he remembered about the actual sex act with WORTHINGTON.
MeCOWEN stated that he and WORTHINGTOM had “irpight sex”. 1 asked MeCOWEN what he meant.
WMoCOWEN stated that he was on top of WORTHINGTON #nd described penis/va pinal sex. McCOWEN
describied the sex as “mascnry style'. McCOWEN steted that the sex did not last long and said, _

_.”‘ MeCOWEN stated that e could not recall any thing about WORTH [NGTON's hody,

suchi as séars, tattoos, etd. MeCOWEN stated that he did not think that WORTHINGTON had been wearing
underwear. MeCOWEN stated that after sex he end WORTHINGTOMN stood up fram the living room floor,
gndd that hie Jeft, T asked McCOWEN if the living room was whars lie now thooght they had sex and
MGC{}WE,N. 51ﬁt¢4.‘-l that it was.

39, 1 asked MeCOWEN where JEREMY was while he and WORTHINGTON were having sex.
McCOWEN stated that JEREMY was in the kitchen. 1 asked ['-r'[v.:t"!]_‘-.‘-’EN what JEREMY was doing and
MoCOWEN stated that JEREMY was talking on his cell phone and said that JEREMY was always on his cell
phone. T asked MeCOWEN what was behind each of the doors that he had drawn in his diagram. MeCOWEN
tated that he knew one room was an oifice and pointed at it pn his diagram and said that hedid pot lcnow
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EtvitE:DWEN ctated thet he and JTEREMY left the house and that WORTHINGTON did not follow themn out.

wihat was beliind the other two doors. MoOOWEN stated he never went up the stairs and that “on the steps
was & Loi m'-.". MeCOWEN stated that he remembéred windows or a baleony or “something™ along one
vall -::iftt}e Hving room. MeCUWEN stated that he didn't pay 2 Lot attention to whist was in each room becawse
e just wantéd to “get this done and pet the -up"-.

46, I asleed MeCOWERN to deseribe the moments leading up to to his havieg sex with
WORTHINGTON, MeCOWEN that he said, “Whatever, Whatever and that one thing led to another.” | asked
MoCOWEN what he said and McCOWEN stated "You can say some clever -when vour diunk.” 1 asked
MeCOWEN what haid he actually said. McCOWEN stated that he always says, *1 won't say nothine if you
don’t say nothing”" [ asked McCOWEN if that was what he actually said that night-and that McCOWEN

statedl that it was becpuse “That's the casies! way o EGt-"

41, [ asked McCOWEN what had happened after he had sex with WORTHINGTON.

MeCOWEN stated that he and JEREMY got in JEREMYs car and that JEREMY drove him home to
| Bastham,

43 1 had MeCOWEN review his arrival at WORTHINGTON's houss, McCOWEN stated that
when he and JEREMY arrived he told JEREMY how to park and that he and JEREMY went to the door,
McCOWEN stated that one of them knocked, but that he could not remember whe and that WORTHINGTON
invited b{llih of them in. MeCOWEN stated that WORTHINGTON had no contact with JEREMY after they
srsived. 1 asked MeCOWEN what JEREMY was doing after they mrived, MoCOWEM stated, “Probably just
going through her-“ MeCOWEN explained that he and WORTHINGTON sat in the living room and
calked and that TEREMY was ialking on his céll phene talking and checking out WORTHINGTON's house. |
asked MeCOWEN haow long he thought he had been in the houss dnd he stated “roughly like one and 2 halfio
bwo hours:” MeCOWEN then offered that JEREMY may have gone back to WORTHINGTON'S house after
he dropped McCOWEN off. 1 asked McCOWEN why he thought JEREMY liad gone back. McCOWEN
stated that he knew it was only fiftesn (15) to twenty (20) minutes on Re.6 to get back ta WORTHINGTON's
hoese from JEREMY s hose. T asked McCOWEN how he and IEREMY had Jeft WORTHINGTONs house
and he stated that they took JEREMY's car and that JEREMY had almost lost his muffler where the
WORTHINGTONs driveway meets Depot Road.
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43. McCOWEN stated that on Saturday night, he, | N ENEN - I
I 2 zone out. McCOWEN stated that they all went to Rick’s #nd then the Beachbreak and that he did
not think there was an after party that evening. On Sunday, McCOWEN stated that he went 10 e
I L o¢ and that was when he heard of WORTHINGTON's murder. McCOWEN stafed that
I - 2¢ roentioned he had done plumbing at WORTHINGTON’s house.

44, [ asked McCQOWEN if he had ever, with the exeeption of two weeks ago, drank to a point
where he blacked oiit. McCOWEN stated that he had not drunk to biack out since the night he was 4t
WORTHINGTON s.

45. ; Sgt. Burke then told McCOWEN that he believed that McCOWEN had sex with
WORTHINGTON, but that his versions of the évents were not the truth. Sat. Burke stated that evidenge at
the scené led him to believe that there had been a struggle at the soene. Itold McCOWEN that there hdd been
grass in WOR;TJ—IIN’GTON’S hair and that 1 ‘thnght'sométbing had happened outside her house, McCOWEN
{looked at Sgt. Burke and I could see that his-eyes were filling witlh tears. MECOWEN then stated, *T do have
regrets of [l cnd ' sorry she’s dead. T don’t go around killing people, especially with kids there.”
McCOWEN also stated, “If I would have killed her, why would 1 still be on the Cape.” ’

46. MeCOWEN fhen stated that while he was at WORTHINGTON’ s House there were “Nd
wortes” between WORTHINGTON, him or JEREMY, McCOWEN stated that WORTHINGTON was
“startled” when she came to the door of her house. McCOWEN stated that WORTHINGTON ktiew his name
and, that she had riéver met JEREMY and that he introduced her to him. McCOWEN stated that everything
had been “cool” and that the last he:saw of WORTHINGTON was when she closed the door as he and
TEREMY left. McCOWEN then offered that “If she got into a scuffle ovitside, then maybe JEREMY went
back and she tarned him down for sex. I don’t go crazy if I get turned down for sex.” McCOWEN stated, “If
she pissed me off. ..I would'say "ou’, you sorry piece of [l never let it get to the point where ['d kill.”

47, 1 asked McCOWEN if thére was any possibility that WORTHINGTON had tried to stdrt a
confrontation at any point in the evening. Itold MeCOWEN that one of the persons interviewed in this case
clained that WORTHINGTON came at him with a knife. T then asked MCCOWEN if that could have
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happened. McCOWEN sai'd,"f“""I'f s]ié had come at me with a knife, I would have beat her ass. How would you
{o‘ok if you just had sex with this lady and she just'camie at you with a knife 77 McCOWEN stated that if he
f%olg:g%gngs from the WORTHINGTON housé someone would have found them. I asked McCOWEN what
had been taken from the house. McCOWEN éu:lt,ed that he Had read or heard that a phone and 2 wallet bad

Been taken.

A8, I told McCOWEN that [ thought he was more involved iri the death of CHRISTA
WORTHINGTON more than he bad revedled, 1told McCOWEN that I had worked with F.B.I. and that they
thought there may hé.Ve been a miisunderstanding between WORTHINGTON and the person responsible for
her death, McCOWEN stated thiat the F.B.I was “totally wrong”. T asked McECOWEN if he had followed the
case at all in the press. MeCOWEN stated that he bad not, but that he knew there was book abiout it and that
the book. was controversial. McCOWEN stated that he had read the back of'the book cover at the book store,

but had ot boughit the book.

49, I told McCOWEN thiat I still thought he knew more. McCOWEN stated that altheugh he could

; not refiember having sex with WORTHINGTON the Fist fime 1 had asked, lie now did remember “no
problem”. McCOWEN stated, “When y'alls give the paper, 1 remembered.”

50. Ttold McCOWEN that I was concerned about his history of domestic violence and if that they
may have played a part in what happened at WORTHINGTON’s. McCOWEN stated that hieds not the typé of:
person who “blows his top”. I asked MeCOWEN about his domestic wit: G ¢cCOWEN

had put her hands on hirnand that he just pushed her back and then he moved out

stated that she
of her apartment. McCOWEN stated that he was pof that kind of person and that women were always gettifig

him into trouble. McCowen said, “1 know that makes me look like a bad guy:”

31, I told McCOWEN that based upon everything 1 knew about the scene and what he had told

me I'dida’t think he was telling me everything he knew pr was being truthiful about his actions at the

WORTHINGTON house that night. McCOWEN stated, “I'm not that kind of pergon. I know it makes me

look like a bad guy but....". 1 t6id McCOWEN that Troopers were going 1o be speaking with JEREMY in

Truro and that T would find out what JEREMY was sdying from those Troopers. I then asked McCOWEN

what he would say if the other Troopers and I determined that TEREMY was somewhere else on the evening
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of the murder. McCOWEN tﬁrew his hands up in the air and stated, “Then.it’s all on me if Jeremy can
sctount for his time:™ I reminded McCOWEN that he had stated earlier that JEREMY was on his cell phone.
I told McCOWEN that one of the things T would try to get were JEREMY’s cell phone recotds and what
would he say if those records showed JEREMY to be sorewhere other than Truro. MeCOWEN said,
“There’s notliing I can say.” I asked MeCOWEN to just tell tne the truth and that I would not judge him.
McCOWEN stated that he had “no problem” with CHRISTA and also said, “If she came after me T would
have told you that, I would have told her, “Listen, we're not dating, Wc’re-

52, 1 told McCOWEN that [ was conceined that there had been altercation at WORTHINGTON’s
House that night and asked McCOWEN if that was possible, McCOWEN stated, “If you hit a women with the
right punch, you'can do some damage so T wouldn’t do that. McCOWEN went on to explain that if
WORTHIN GTON had come at him he’d just sit on her becausé lie was bigger than her. I agked McCOWEN
what he would have done if WORTHINGTON had pushed h1m McCOWEN stated that if WORTHINGTON |
had pushed him he would have pushed back only if he was really mad. McCOWEN stated that none of that
happened and if it had then WORTHINGTON would liave called the Trurg Police.

m 53, McCQWEN was asked about knives that were tecovered from his home, McCOWEN stated that
he bought the knives from MARIO PURDUE for five (5) dollars each. McCOWEN stated that one (1) knife
was small and yellow and the other was gray. MQCOWE-N was also asked about vehicles he had access o
during the time of the murdet. MccOWEN stated that he had a white Nissan 240S8X which hé lost, 1 asked
McCOWEN how he lost it. McCOWEN stated that the engine blew and the last hie knew it was at_

-MCCOWEN stated that he did not know where the vehicle was today.

54, At approximately 10:31 P.M. Sgt, Burke told MeCOWEN that he felt that McCOWEN had more
to say and that he wanted McCOWEN to tell him everything that happened. McCOWEN began to $hed tears
and stated he didn’t vape anyone, McCOWEN stated, “She flipped out on JEREMY and did whatever,” Sgt.

" Burke-dsked McCOWEN to tell him what happened. McCOWEN stated that JEREMY was-“going through
her-while he was having sex with WORTHINGTON. MeCOWEN stated, “She saw JEREMEY going
fhrough her stuff”. McCOWEN stated WORT HINGTON then confrorited JEREMY about taking money:
from her and that he had then asked JEREMY if he had taken anything. McCOWEN stated that JEREMY
denied taking anything and that he and JEREMY then jeft the house. McCOWEN stated that 2s he and
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JEREMY were walking to JEREMY s car, WORTEIINGTQN was following therni and “screaming™ at them.
MeCOWEN stated that WORTHINGTON was yellimgat them about “-a phone or & wallet or something.”
MeCOWEN stated that that JEREMY tumed suddenly towdrds WORTHINGTON and “started drilling her”.
McCOWEN stated that as JEREMY was punching WORTHINGTON he was telling JEREMY, “Lets get the

-J.ut of here !”. McCOWEN stated that he got in the passenger seat of JEREMY s car and that he could
sec WORTHINGTON run back into her house and could also see that JEREMY was chasing her. T asked
McCOWEN what happened then and he stated that he did not know and said, “Sheé didn’t want JEREMY at
the house anyway.” McCOWEN said, “Whatever he has dong, He’s done.”

g5, I told McCOWEN o tell me eveiything that JEREMY did at the scene. McCOWEN told me
that JEREMY was going through WORTHINGTON’ sJaxd that hie had heard JEREMY banging dround
the office, while he and WORTHINGTON were having sex on the living room floor. McCOWEN said that
WORTHINGTON must have also heard JEREMY bécause after: they were done and had gotten dressed,
WORTHINGTON confronted JEREMY. ] asked McCOWEN if JEREMY had taken anything. McCOWEN
sta'tc_&] that he did not know, dnd furtﬁe'r stated that when lie asked JEREMY, JEREMY had denied taking any
_money he told WORTHINGTON, “That’s my bay and if he said he didn’t take anything, he didn't take
anything.” MeCOWEN stated that WORTHIN G:_[‘ON had followed them to their car, which was parked just
beyond WORTHINGTONs vehicle. McCOWEN stated that WORTHINGTON was.yelling at FRAZIER,
calling him an [Jj #ben JEREMY turned. and punched Her twice in the. face. I asked McCOWEN what
WORTHINGTON did and McCOWEN stated, “She was fighting and screaming.” McCOWEN stated that
WORTHINGTON then ran to her house anid that e and JEREMY began to get into JEREMYs car.
McCOWEN stated that he could see that WORTHINGTON at the door with a phone to her ear. McCOWEN
stated that he told JEREMY that WORTHINGTON was going to call the police. McCOWEN stated thdt
JEREMY sajd,-and that JEREMY then ran to the door: McCOWEN stated he watched as:
JEREMY kicked the door. I asked McCOWEN what he saw next. MCCOWEN stated, “They was still going
at it” McCOWEN stated that he was thinking of going in the house, but ended up passing out in the car at
that point. MeCOWEN stated that when JEREMY returned he asked JEREMY what he did. McCOWEN
stated that JEREMY told him, “I beat her ass.” McCQWEN stated that JEREMY was “huffing and puffing”
when he got back to‘cédr and was sweaty. McCOWEN stated that he told JEREMY, “Tell me you didn’t do
something stupid.” I asked McCOWEN what JEREMY told him iii response and McCOWEN s'tatcd that
JEREMY didn’t say anything.
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56. I told McCOWEN that I thought he was using JEREMY to cover things that he had actually done
and that he had takeri his car to the scene. McCOWEN denied any further involvement other than what he had
described and said they had beeti in JEREMY s car. Sgt. Burke asked McCOWEN if he would copsent to a
4e§rch of his 2408X. McCOWEN stated he didn’t know where the yehicle was but that ‘we could sez"lxch‘ itif
we found it. Sgt. Burke then contacted Sgt. Knott who brought in a consent to search form into the
conference room which MeCOWEN executed at 11:00 P.M. Att approximatety 11:22 P.M. McCOWEN was
offered pizza which was brought into the conference room. McCOWEN declinied pizza and had a and a Coca
Cola..

5. | then asked McCOWEN to ré¢all for me the seq}mnde of events with as much detail ds possible. I

told McCOWEN that I was not convinced that the events were ashe had recalled them., McCOWEN stated

that WORTHINGTON had followed hipi and JEREMY out of her home, McCOWEN stated that he was

walking towards JEREMYs.car, which he said was parked beyond WORTHINGTON’s, facing down thie

“ driveway. McCOWEN stated that JEREMY was walking behind him and that WORTHINGTON was behind

JEREMY. McCOWEN stated that WORTHINGTON was arguing with JEREMY and that lie was-telling

| them “Knock it off” McCOWEN stated that JEREMY then hit WORTHINGTON “dead in her face twice”.
MeCOWEN stated that WORTHINGTON then ran to her door and started “bitching” at therh. McCOWEN
stated that JEREMY then said, -thi‘s-I’mju-st going to do her.” and that JEREMY then headed back
to the house. . McCOWEN stated that JEREMY went inside the Ticuse after WORTHINGTON and then came
out alorie after approximately ten(10) nifﬂ»ﬁtes.‘ MCCOWEN stated that JEREMY then walked to his car,
-where McCOWEN had remained sedted. McCOWEN stated that JEREMY then turned around and walked
back to the liouse and kicked the front door in. McCOWEN stated, “T think, O,K., fine, he’s going to make it
logk like a burglary™. McCOWEN stated that JEREMY then drove him home to_

58. Set. Burke asked McCOWEN ‘what conversatioi he has had with JEREMEY about the incident
either that night or since. MeCOWEN stated that he has never spoken with JEREMY about the incident. [
asked McCOWEN if he contacted JEREMY when he learned that WORTHINGTON had been murdered.
McCOWEN stated that he had not. 1 asked MeCOWEN ifhe'ever told ahyone else about what ocewred at
WORTHINGTON’s. MecCOWEN stated he had not. 1 asked McCOWEN why he gave me aswab , when he
mew it was going to match. McCOWEN stated, “At first 1didn't remember having sex with that lady and
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then I hoped it would just go-away.” Sgt. Burke asked McCOWEN if he felt better having told police about
his involovement. McCOWEN stated he has been hiding “thiJfince it happened and it’s been an “up
and down battle.” McCOWEN s_taté'd that hedid feel better, but also felt he ﬁas going to be “screwed”. [
asked McCOWEN why he felt that way and he stated, “Don’t ask.”

59. I asked McCOWEN why JEREMY would want to'kill WORTHINGTON, when she had never
met him before or knew him.. McCOWEN stated, “Probably pissed her off cause she was calling 911. He’s

gotto stop her. from talking on the phorie.” I asked McCOWEN if he knew for certain that WORTHINGTON

was trying to-call 911, McCOWEN stated “I'm sure JEREMY must have seen her going for the phone-and
...” McCOWEN stated that he did. not want to be blamed and then stated “JEREMEY did do it. JEREMEY is
the one who done this.” McCOWEN staied “I got my piece of il I'in firie: ...that’s on him. I'm the. innocent
one here.” McCOWEN then stated, “JEREMY is going to-say he didn’t do it and wasn’t there.”

60O: McCOWEN then offered that he saw JEREMY take something from the house and that
JEREMY had thrown a black shirt wrapped around something in the back seat of his car when he came out of

:WORTHINGTONs house. McCOWEN stated that he did not know what the item was and never asked
- JEREMY abott it and had no idea where.it went,

“ 8k MCCOWEN then explained again that he never spoke with J EREMY about this night.

McCOWEN stated that he felt bad about what happened fo WORTHINGTON but was ir a “Catch-22", |
asked McCOWEN what the Catch ~22 was. McCOWEN stated, “If I had sex, then JEREMEY can say he

wasn’t there.”

62. 1 asked McCOWEN to tell me how he knéw that I ER_EMY killed WORTHINGTON.
MCCOWEN then stated that he would tell me what had happened. McCOWEN stated that both he and
JEREMY wvalked up to WORTHINGTON’s door. McCOWEN stated thai “Someone” knocked on the-door.
McCOWEN stated that he then spoke with WORTHINGTON. Tasked McCOWEN what he said and he
stated “Blah, Blah, Blah1 don’t remember. MoCOWEN stated that W' ORTHINGTON invited him in and that
lie introduced JEREMY ta WORTHINGTON. McCOWEN stated fliat he introduced JEREMY as““Wu” and
that WORTHINGTON had asked JEREMY why thiey call him WU, Iasked McCOWEN what JEREMY’s
answer was and he did not recall.- McCOWEN stated that he then told JEREMY he could go. ahead and leave
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and come back in 4 little while. McCOWEN said that JEREMY decided to stay and that he (McCOWEN} arid

WORTHINGTON then went to the livirig room where they spoke a little and then had sex-on the floor. 1
asked McCOWEN what he and WORTHINGTON bad talked about and he said, “Just Blasé’, Blasé’™.
MeCOWEN stated that i tould hear JEREMY going through WORTHINGTON’s officer while he was
having sex. McCOWEN stated that he and WORTHINGTON got dressed after having sex and that
WORTHINGTON noticed JEREMY coming out of the office. MCCWOEN stated that WORTHINGTON
asked JEREMY ‘what he was doing and thiat JEREMY said he was just checking out the house. McCOWEN
stated that he told WORTHINGTON to call him and that he and JEREMY then left ihe house. McCOWEN
stated that WORTHINGTON then c¢ame out of the house and started ¥yelling and bitching” at JEREMY"
MCCOWREN stated that JEREMY then tumned aroiind and “gave her two quick pops straight to her face.”
McCOWEN stated he told TEREMY - lets.go”. McCOWEN stated that JEREMY hit
WORTHINGTON * a few more fites” and that WORTHINGTON then ran to the house. McCOWEN stated
that WORTEINGTON entered the house, but did not close-the door and that JEREMY followed her inside.
McCOWEN ste{ied that he reraained outside and that he could hear “lots of things knocked over inside.”
McCOWEN stated that JEREMY' then came out of the tiouse towards the driver’s side of JEREMY''s veliole.

“McCOWEN stated that ‘he thought about leaving on foot but decided it was fo far to walk back: to. Bastham.

McCOWEN stated that he then saw WORTHINGTON at the front door with a phone and WORTHINGTON
was “starting to dial”. McCOWEN stated that he'told JEREMY that she was calling the police. McCOWEN
stated thal FRAZIER said, “The]she is.” and that he ran back to the house and kicked in the now closed

front door.,

63. 1 told MeCOWEN that his story didn’t have-a ring of truth to it and that he had still ot

" explained to me how he knew that JEREMY had Killed WORTHINGTON, McCOWEN stated, “No T didn’t

do it. T got kids of my own. There were two people there, I'm not the killer.”™ McCOWEN said it was
“ynderstandable’ that Sgt. Buike and I thought he killed her, but he only had sex, Itold McCOWEN that 1
believed he s"_(ill had more of the story to tell me. Sgt. Burke t6ld McCOWEN the same thing.

G4. . McCOWEN then stated, © It was a nristake”, 1 asked McCOWEN what was a mistake.
MceCOWEN said, “ T didn’t mean for us to go up thete and do what 1 did. You know.” McCOWEN then
stated, “After he hit her I started firing onto her.” McCOWEN then explained that if JEREMY was in a fight,
he was going to be in thesame fight alongside his friend. McCOWEN stated that aftet JTEREMY hit
- ?‘? -
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WORTHINGTON he “automaticaily fired on her”. MeCOWEN described hitting WORTHINGTON once in
the chest and oncein the face. McCOWEN said that maybg that was hovehis DNA was on
WORTHINGTON’s body. McCOWEN stated that JEREMY grabbed WORTHINGTON under the arms after
tliey khocked her ouit and dragged her inside the hiouse. McCOWEN stated that JEREMY dragged
WORTHINGTON and that e (MeCOWEN) helped JEREMY get her inside the kitcheri, McCOWEN stated
that both lie and JEREMY went inside the kitchen, McCOWEN:then stated, “Her liftle daughter was still
asleep inside; T don’tknow.” McCOWEN stated that JEREMY then “did it”, McCOWEN said that he and
JEREMY then wiped WORTHINGTON's body down with distitowels that they found if the kitchen. [ asked
McCOWEN where those towels went and he stated that JEREMY got rid of them and that he did not know
how or where. McCOWEN siated that on the stove there was a biitcher bock knife holder and that JEREMY
took a kitchen knife out of the holder, MeCOWEN stated that he stood in the kitchen and-watched as
JEREMY stabbed WORTHINGTON once in the chest. asked McCOWEN where WORTHINGTON hiad
been stabbed .and he pointed to his mid chest , just to the left of his mid line. McCOWEN stated, “The knife
came out clean, It wasn’t like we got blood all over us” McCOWEN stated that he and JEREMY then got into
JEREMY s car and then left to go to_ McCOWEN stated thiat JEREMY made no stops,
-dropped him off and that he went to his bathroom, cleaned up and then went to sleep-on the couch,

65. 1 askéd McCOWEN if WORTHINGTON was unconscious when she was dragged inside her
home, McCOWEN stated that she was. T asked McCOWEN where be punched her. McCOWEN stated once
inthe face and “one quick poke in the chest”. Iasked MeCOWEN to tell me more about the dishtowels,
McCOWEN stated that they were some rags from the stove area. I asked McC OWEN why he wiped the body
dowr and he stated that he did not know. 1 asked McCOWEN about the knife. McCOWEN estimated the

Inife bladé length to be approxithately eight inches and described it as a “regular kitchen carving knife”.

66. McCOWEN then stated, “I never meant for that lady to get killed. It a nightinare after nightmare
and'not a day goes by that 1 don’t think of it.* McCOWEN stated, “Ya, I.hﬁad sex with her. Ya, [ beat her ass,
but it was JEREMEY" that stabbed her.” 1 then asked McCOWEN what he and JEREMY had said afterwards.
MeCOWEN stated that he and JEREMY have never-spoken. Iasked McCOWEN what WORTHINGTON
had been wearing when she was punched outside. McCOWEN stated that WORTHINGTON was wearing
black sweatpants and a black sweatshirt, Itold MeCOWEN that I did niot believe that JEREMY was there
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based upon infermation that IJEREMY was giving Troopets in Truro. McCOWEN stated, “1 don’t know hiow
you can tie JEREMEY in.”

67. i asked McCOWEN to review the timeline of the incident. McCOWEN stated, “This how it went
dowr”. McCOWEN stated that he gave directions to go to Truro and that JEREMY drove him to
WORTHINGTON’s. MeCOWEN stated that when they arrived.they sat for & moment in JEREMY’s car and
McCOWEN told him, “We’re not going to be here long.” McCOWEN stated that WORTHINGTON was
“startled to see us.”? MeCOWEN said that he then told WORTHINGTON samething like, “I’m tipsy I just
wanted to get some/ NN MicCOWEN said, “She was cool with it McCOWEN said that he and
WORTHINGTON. fhen had sex and He ¢ould hear JEREMY “banging around” in the office. McCOWEN
said that WORTHINGTON confronted JEREMY. about being in her office and that JEREMY denied being in
her office, saying hie had been in the kitchen. McCOWEN stated he had to believe JEREMY. McCOWEN
said, “This is my boy, this is just somebody Umi Il McCOWEN said that he:and JEREMY then began
to Teave. McCOWEN stated that WORTHINGTON followed them out and was.saying, - [E
and that”. 1 asked McCOWEN what she-said exactly and he stated that he couldn’t remember. McGCOWEN
stated that WORTHINGTON was tiying to be quiet and “yelling but like a whisper.” McCOWEN stated that
JEREMY was velling back at WORTHINGTON, “Jlllyou bitch” and calling tier “a stupid | i}
McCOWEN stated, “JEREMY: lost it and [ just followed suit. It was pandemonium” McCOWEN stated that
after WORTHINGTON was down, e put the boots to her.” MeCOWEN stated that I had said earlier that
there was green grass in WORTHINGTON’s hair and that was wrong because her hiead hit the, gravel
driveway. McCOWEN said, “I still can hear her hit that ground, she hit the ground hard.” McCOWEN said
that JEREMY dragged WORTHINGTON undet her arms. MCCOWEN was unable to recall if
WORTHINGTON had shoes or socks:on, buit did recall shehad “black sweatpants”. MeCOWEN said, “Next
thing I know he pulls out a knife frorm the block” McCOWEN stated that he stood there and watched as
JEREMY: stabbed her in the kitchen ballway area. McCOWEN motioned to his chest again as he described
the stab. McCOWEN said there was no blaod from the knife or stab wound that hé could se. MeCOWEN
stated that when they left the house he h:ffi ﬁrst'and that JEREMY was right behind hifn, McCOWEN stated
that when they reachéd JEREMYY s car he noticed: that JEREMY had a black shirt which had a knife, a purse
and a phone wrapped up in it. McCOWEN stated that he saw JEREMY toss the shirt it the rear seat of his
car. Iasked McCOWEN how he knew what was inthe shirt. MeCOWEN stdted that hehad seen JEREMY
wrap the items up and that he did not know where TEREMY got them. [ asked MecCOWEN why JEREMY
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tools these items and he stated that he did not know. I asked MeCOWEN where the t-shirt came from and he

stated that he did not know.

68. I asked McCOWEN what had happened 1o the items in the rear seat. McCOWEN stated that he
did not know. McCOWEN was asked if JEREMY stopped anywhere as they left the house. McCOWEN
stated that they did not stop and he did not see JEREMY do anﬁh.ing else with the blaek T-shirt. McCOWEN
said he has never asked JEREMY about those things.

69. [:asked McCOWEN about the phone he saw and asked if it was a.cell phone. or hiouse phone.
McCOWEN stated that he did not rictice. 1teminded McCOWEN that earlier he said he saw
WORTHINGTON on the:phone and that he remembered her “starting to dial”, | aélgcd McCOWEN when he
saw that and McCOWEN stated that he could not remember.

70. At approximately 12:15. A.M McCOWEN stated to me that he watched C.S.I. and NYPD Blue and
that he knew l‘hat_ﬂaat do these things always call for a lawyer and said that he had not done that
and he was cooperating and that he didn’t miurder WORTHINGTON. I told MéCOWEN that ] appreciated
.him talking to me, but felt his story wasn’t true.. McCOWEN stated that he felt he shounld let his lawyer know
he was going to be in court in the morning. 1 asked McCOWEN if he wanted to call and speak with his
Iawyer. McCOWEN stated that he wanted to call || I owt aid not bave his mimber. 1 then
allowed McCOWEN to use the phone and he contacted Attorney - McCOWEN made a call and
indicated to me that he was done-with the call and stated that he left & message with his Attorney. [instructed.
McCOWEN {o sit on the bench in the booking area and advised him that he would now be booked and printed
prior to being placed in a cell. McCOWEN stated that he was not dene talking and wanted to clear everything
up. I advised McCOWEN that he could wait until after actually talking with his lawyer. McCOWEN stated
that he had left a message. for his lawyer and was all set, T explained to McCOWEN: that T wanted to be clear
on the issue of his attorney and asked him i he wanted his attorney present or did he want to keep talking
without his attorney. MeCOWEN stated that he would keep talking saying, “It beats being iri a cold cell™.
McCOWEN then walked back into the conference Toom.

71, At this time I excused niyself from the interview in order to speak with Troopers who had
"nformation regarding the interview of ERAZIER in Truro. Sgt. Robert Knott, Massachusetts State Police
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Detectives and Sgt. Burke continued to speak with McCOWEN regarding a photo that was located at his

‘residence. See report of Sgt. Burke.

72. 1 returned to the interview and informed McCOWEN that as arésult of the interview with
JEREMY it seemed that there would be other people police that the police could speak with to verify
JEREMY s whereabouts on that Fi'iday night. 1told McCOWEN that TEREMY seemed to recall the night -
and that JEREMY said he was at a party in Eastham that night and not with Me¢COWEN in Truro.
McCOWEN stated that he understood and that hé was not trying to be disrespectful but he was telling what

had happened.

73. At approximately 12:40 A.M. Sgt. Burke advised McCOWEN of his Right to Prompt
Notification and Arraignment. McCOWEN signed and executed the waiver at 12:50 AM.

74, Sot. Burke advised McCOWEN that he had described many of the things that investigators
suspected Had happened at WORTHINGTON’s house that night. Sgt. Burke told McCOWEN that he
_believed that McCCOWEN had been at WORTHINGTONs house alone and that JEREMY had never been
': there. McCOWEN stated that JEREMY was there. Sgt. Burke stated that FRAZIER was not the one with .
anger managemerit issues. McCOWEN tslta'ted, “] have no.issues.” McCOWEN was asked abOut-
_McCOWEN stated thatj . d he bad only had verbal arguments and never physical
ones. T asked McCOWEN sbout | N ) cCO WEN stated that he had an argument with [ | [l
about his getting his things out of her bouse and was holding B door when she suddenly backed up
cansing:1he door te break. I asked McCOWEN about_ MceCOWEN said, “That bitch? T
didn*ttouch her.” I asked McCOWEN abou{ | ) (cCOWEN stated, “I never touched

75. At apprcximat;aly 1:15 AM. MCCOWEN‘ then asked if hie could use the phosie again to call his
girl’friiend_ provided McCOWEN with the phone on the table. MeCOWEN dialéd the number and
I heard him tell the person on the other end, “Hey, They got me for that murder.” McCOWEN then listened
arid added “In Truto™. MGCOWEN spoke with_'some time and then asked me -;io.u]'d
{ bring a cell phone to the barracks so he could scroll through the directory to find a number he needed. I told
himd she could and McCOWEN gave me the phone and 'gave-dire'ctions to the barracks. This
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officer is aware 'ﬂlﬂt_arrived later (2:15 A.M) during booking and was allowed to provide
McCOWEN with the phone number Ke needed.

76 Both Sgt. Burke and'1 contined to tell MGCOWEN that we believed he had not given s an
accurate version of the events that evening. MCcCOWEN stated, “I told you everything”. McCOWEN also
said that we could test the krives'and his car. MeCOWEN stated, “If you did it, you wouldn’t tell me.”
MCCOWBN Indicated that he was not goingto ehange his story and that we. could sit here all night and
nothing would change. At that time, 1:35 A.M. Sgt. Burke and I decided to end the interview and begin the
booking procedure. McCOWEN was notified that the bail commissioner had been contacted and that there.

was no bail and he would be transported fo Orleans District Court in the morning.

INDEX SECTION

MgCowen, Christopher M.

Hyannis, MA,
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